
From: English, Nanci 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:18 AM 
Subject: Medicaid In Schools Meeting With AHCA  
  
Medicaid Contacts,  
 
Thank you for sending me your questions regarding the Medicaid in schools' program. The 
attached questions were submitted to the Agency for Healthcare Administration on May 7, 
2021. Below is the agenda for our meeting with AHCA on Thursday, May 27, 2021 @ 1:00pm 
EST.  
 

Kick-off:  Lisa Smith, Chief of Bureau of Medicaid Program Finance 
  
10 minutes:  Updates from Bureau of Medicaid Program Finance (Lisa Smith) 

•       Key messages 
•       Points of Contact 

  
15 minutes:  Updates from Bureau of Medicaid Quality (Logan Harrison) 

•       New forms 
•       Reformatted documentation checklist 
•       2019 monitoring letters 

  
10 minutes:  Updates from Bureau of Medicaid Policy (Christine Pawelczyk) 

•       Update on coverage handbook 
•       Webpage for school match program 

  
Remainder:  Response to high priority questions 

 
Nanci English 
Medicaid in Schools Consultant 
Student Support Services Project , USF 
Bureau of Student Support Services 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Room 644 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-245-5075 
http://sss.usf.edu/resources/topic/medicaid/index.html 
 
 

 
Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. 
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